

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: traderc

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: traderc

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Environment - water quality

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN1131,

Topic:

Tribal gaming revenues for Town of Swiss and St. Croix

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	traderc 06/16/2001	wjackson 06/16/2001		_____			
/1			kfollet 06/16/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/16/2001		

FE Sent For:

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: traderc

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: traderc

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Environment - water quality

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN1131,

Topic:

Tribal gaming revenues for Town of Swiss and St. Croix

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	traderc	1 wlj 6/16	kj/6/16	kj/ch 6/16			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Agency: Natural Resources

caucus number 1131

duplicate flag:
duplicate with:

Other reference numbers:	LFB Sum #:
bill number/amendment number:	
LRB draft #	LRB P-draft:

other notes

Description2: Instead of a one-time appropriation of tribal gaming revenues for the Town of Swiss in Burnett County and the St Croix for wastewater and drinking water treatment facilities at Danbury, the appropriation will sunset on 6/30/05.

drafting instructions: Modify Item #27 on page 557 of the LFB Summary
more instructions:

Agency: **Natural Resources**

Number of Amendments: 1

CN1131

NATURAL RESOURCES—AIR, WASTE AND CONTAMINATED LAND

Modify Item #27 on Page 557 of the LFB Summary, so that instead of being a one-time appropriation of tribal gaming revenues for the Town of Swiss in Burnett County and the St. Croix for wastewater and drinking water treatment facilities at Danbury, the appropriation would sunset on June 30, 2005. There will be no additional cost in this biennium.

26. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF GROUNDWATER

Joint Finance: Request the Legislative Council to study the issue of the need to amend the statutes to address the impacts of groundwater usage. In addition to legislative representation, direct that the Study Committee include members that have an interest in agriculture, surface water usage, business and relevant science including experts from the United States Geological Survey, the Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey and the Groundwater Center at the University of Wisconsin - Stevens Point.

27. TRIBAL GAMING REVENUE FOR TOWN OF SWISS

PR	\$1,000,000
----	-------------

Joint Finance: Provide \$500,000 PR in each of 2001-02 and 2002-03 from tribal gaming revenue as a one-time grant to the Town of Swiss in Burnett County and the St. Croix Band of Chippewa for design, engineering and construction of wastewater and drinking water treatment facilities at Danbury.

Air, Waste and Contaminated Land

1. STATEWIDE RECYCLING FUND EXPENDITURES [LFB Paper 697]

Governor: In general, the bill would reduce program expenditures to reflect current law recycling fund revenues. Appropriations from the recycling fund would be provided to DNR, Commerce, Corrections and Revenue. The DOA Budget Office estimates that the balance of the recycling fund would be approximately \$200,000 on June 30, 2003. Recycling fund appropriations for all agencies are shown in the following table.

LFB:.....Bonderud – Grant to Town of Swiss and St. Croix Band of Chippewa,
tribal gaming

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55 AND 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 144

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 513, line 11: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 613p. 20.370 (6) (bk) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (6) (bk) *Environmental aids — wastewater and drinking water grant.*

5 The amounts in the schedule for the wastewater and drinking water grant under
6 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137 (4k). All moneys transferred from the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 17f. shall be credited to this
8 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
9 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
10 20.505 (8) (hm). No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation after June
11 30, 2003.”.

2001

Date (time) needed SOON

LRB b 1060 1 1

AMDT TO BUDGET SUB AMDT

Re: WJ

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT
~~TO SENATE AMENDMENT~~
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment ~~(amendment)~~ as follows:

↓ #. Page 334, line 19: delete "2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9137(4k)"
and substitute "50281.73" ⊙

↓ #. Page 334, line 24: delete "2003" and substitute "2005" ⊙

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~

1 **2.** Page 574, line 19: after that line insert:

2 "~~SECTION 890: 20.505 (8) (hm) 17f.~~ of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.505 ~~(8)~~ (hm) 17f. The amount transferred to s. 20.370-~~(6)~~ (bk) shall be the
4 amount in the schedule under s. 20.370 ~~(6)~~ (bk)."

5 **3.** Page ¹⁰⁵⁵ ~~1755~~, line ⁶ ~~22~~: after that line insert:

6 ~~(4k)~~ WASTEWATER AND DRINKING WATER GRANT. *bold, not caps + small* During the ~~2001-03~~ fiscal
7 biennium, ^{281.73} The department of natural resources shall provide a grant from the
8 appropriation under ^{s.} section 20.370 (6) (bk) of the statutes, ~~as created by this act,~~ to
9 the Town of Swiss, Burnett County, and the St. Croix Band of Chippewa for design,
10 engineering, and construction of wastewater and drinking water treatment
11 facilities.".

12 #. Page 1344, line 14: delete lines 14 + 0 19.
(END)

change
component
to
text
+ treat

^{CS+B}
Section 3207p. ^b CR; 281.73

SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN1131, Tribal gaming revenues for Town of Swiss and
St. Croix

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 334, line 19: delete “2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137 (4k)”
3 and substitute “s. 281.73”.

4 **2.** Page 334, line 24: delete “2003” and substitute “2005”.

5 **3.** Page 1055, line 6: after that line insert:

6 “**SECTION 3207p.** 281.73 of the statutes is created to read:

7 **281.73 Wastewater and drinking water grant.** The department of natural
8 resources shall provide a grant from the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6) (bk) to the
9 Town of Swiss, Burnett County, and the St. Croix Band of Chippewa for design,

1 engineering, and construction of wastewater and drinking water treatment
2 facilities.”.

3 **4.** Page 1344, line 14: delete lines 14 to 19.

4 (END)